
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 
SAM Nt1N~ 

ATI.AN'fA FEDERAL CENTER 
6t FORSYTH STREET 

ATLA~TAGEORGIA 10303-8%0 

CEjUlF1ED MAIL 
RETU~N RECEIPT REQUESTEU 

Mr. Mtllthew Paque 
Associate Staff Counsel 
Tronox LLC 
3301 >JW l50!h Street 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73 i34 

SliflJECT: 	 Tronox LLC 
Consent Agrct~menl and Final Order 
D""ket No. CERCLA-04-2011-2021(b) 

Dear Mr. Paquc: 

Enclosed pl~ find an executed copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order 
(CAFO, that resolves the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and l.iability 
Act (CERCLAl matter (Docket No. CERCLA-04-2011-202I(b)) involving Tronox LLC. The 
CAFO w3sliIed with the Regional Hearing Clerk., as required by 4U C.F.R. Part 22 and hecame 
dfective on the date of the tiling. 

Also enclosed, please llnd a copy ofrhe "Notice of Securities and Exchange Couunission 
Registrants" Duty to Disctose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document puts you on 
notice or your potential duty to disclost' to the Security and Exchange Commission (SEC) any 
environmental enfortcmt;mt actions taken hy the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). If 
you bavc any questions with regards to the SEC's environmental disclo!iure requirements, you 
may refer to the contact phone number at the bottom ofthe SEC )Jotice. 

If you have ally questions, please call Mr. Rob Scogin at (404) 562-9279. 

Sincerely. 

Caron R Falconer. Chief 
EPCR.r\ Enfotccment S ..-ction 

Enclosures 

Intemet 1\dd!'$W l,Uffi.). http://www.epa.go'l 
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UNITED STATES EJ'.VIRO'lMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


, 
TN THE MATTER OF ) 

} , 
Tronox. LLC ) Pocketl\umber: CERCLA·04-2011-2021(b) _, 

) 
Respondent ) 

..~) 

cONSIj~T AGREEMENT AND I:'TNAL..QRDER; 

1. Nature of the Action 

L This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to SCl;tion 109 of the Comprehensive 
Environmental Rt:~ponse, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA), as amcnd~. 42 U.S.c. 
§ %09 and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules ofPractice Governing Administrative Assessment 
of CiviJ Pcnaltit:s, and the Revocationffennination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated 
Rules), codified at 40 C.PK Part 22, Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides <Uld 
Taxies Management Division, Region 4. United States Envirorunental Protection Agency (EPA), 
Respondent is Tronox, LLC. 

2. Comp!ainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose ofse1l1ement 
Jlursuant to 40 C.P.R. § 22.18(b) and uc:;.ire to resolve this matter and ::;ettte the oJlega1ions 
described herein without a lunna} hearing, Therefore. without the taking of any evidence or 
re~timony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter; and in 
aw)rd<Ulce v.ith 4ll C.F.R, § 22, 13(h) and 22.1~(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 
(CAPO) ~ill sirnultaneou;c;ly commence ;:tnd condude this matter. 

II. ?n::liIninary Statetnents: 

3, The authority to take action under Section 109 ofCERCLA, 41 U.s.C, § 9609 is 
vested in [he Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authorily 
LInder CERCLA to (he Regional AdministralOn; by EPA Delegalion 14-31 dated May II, 1994. 
The Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegatcd 10 the Director, Air, Pcsticiu~ and 
TQXlcS Management Division, {he authority under CERCI ,A by EPA Region 4 Delegation 14-31 
dated March 8. 1999, and updated August 6. 2004. Pursuant to these delegations, the Director of 
the Air. Pesticides and Toxics Management Division has the authority to cOmIDl!nce an 
enforcement action as the Complainant in thi$ matter. 

4. Respondent, Tronox, LLC does business in the State, of Mississippi 

5. Rcsp<,mdent 1S a "person" as defined in Section 101(21) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S,C. 
§ 96Ul(21). 



6, Rt:spondent has a "facility" as that term is defined by Section lOt (9) ofCEReI .A, 
42 u,S,c. § 9601(9), 

7. Respondent's facility is located at 40034 Tronox Road, Hamilton, ~issi:;::;jppi. 

8, Respondent is an "owner or operator" of the facility as that tefm is delined by 
Section tol (20)(A) ofCERCLA, 42 LS,C. S9601(20)(A). 

HI. EPA's Allegation ofVt9]ation 

9, Section !o2(a) ofCERCLA, 42 U.s.c. § 9602(a), required the Administrator of 
EPA to publish a list of substances designated as hazardous subst:mccs which, when released 
into the environmt'nl, may present substantial dang.er to public health or welfare or the 
cflviromnent and to promulgate regulations establishing the quantity of any hazardous substance 
the release of which 'vas required to be reported under Section 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 U,S.C 
§ 9603(a). EPA has published and amended such a Jist, including the corresponding reportable 
quantities (RQ) tor those substances, This list which b codified at 40 CF.R. Part 302, was 
initially published on April 4, 1985 (50 Fed. R<;g. 13474) and is periodically amended. 

10. Section 103(8) ofCERCLA, 42 ILS.C. § 96U3(8), ""d the regulations fOWld at 
40 C.F.R, § 302.6, require a person in charge ofa tacmry or vessel to irnmcdiavdy notify the 
National Response Center (NRC), as soon a., he or she has knuwledge of a release of a hazardous 
substance from such facility or vessel in an amount equal to, or greater than the repurtable 
quantity (RQ). 

11. Respondent was in charge of the facility during the relevant period described 
below. 

12. Chlorine is a "hazardous substance" as that tern'! is defined by Set.;lion 101(14) of 
CERCLA,42 U,S.C. § %01(14). with an RQ of 10 pounds. as spcrilied in 40 c'F.R. § 302,4. 

13. On March 8; 2010, Respondent had a release of chlorine above the RQ at the 
facility. 

J4. EPA alleges that Respondent violated the notification requirements of Sect inn 
1 03(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C, § 9603(a), by failing to immediately notify the l\RC as soon as 
Respondent had knowledge of the release of chlorine in an amount equal to or greater than its 
RQ at Respondent's facility and is there tore subject to the assessment of penalties under Section 
109 ofCERCLA, 42 U.s,C. § 9609, 

15. Pursuant to SectiOll109 ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.c. § 9609, and 40 C.F,R. Part 19, 
EPA may flSSCS~ a penalty not to exceed $37,500 tor each violation of Section 103(a) of 
CERCLA, 42(;.8.(:. § %03(a), that occurred after January 12,2009. Each day a violation of 
Section 103 continues constitutes a separate violation. Civil penalties under 'Section 109 of 
CRRCLA, 42 U ,S,c. § 9609, may k u::<sessed by ,}n Administrative Order. 
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IV. ConsentAgreement 

16. For the purposes of thi~ CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations 
set out above but neither ndmit& nor denies !.he factual allegations set out above. 

l1. Respondent waives any right to contest the ailegations and its right to appeal the 
propo:;ed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement 

18. Respondent consent~ to the nS11e'iSment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty as 
set forth in this CAFO. 

19. Respondent certifies that as of the dnte of its execution of thl~ CAPO, it is in 
compliance with all requirement.;; ofEPCRA. 

20. Compliance with the CAFO shall resolve the allegatioIls of viulatioIls contained 
herein. This CAPO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the Vnited States 
other than as expressed herein. Neither EPA nor Complainant 'n'aivcs any right to bring an 
enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state statute. regulatioll or 
pennit. to initiate an u'-iion for imminent and substantial endangerment, or to pursue criminal 
enforcement. 

21. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this 
CAFo. The parties agree !.hat the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 
CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of EPCRA. 

V. FinalOr9cr 

22, Respundent is assessed a civil penalty of TWO THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED 
DOLLARS ($2,900) for the CERCLA violation alleged in Section III, The penalty shall be paid 
within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this CAFO. 

23. Respondent ,hall pay the penalty hy forwarding a cashier's Of certified cheek 
payable to "Treasurer, United States of America." to one of the following addresses: 

BY MAIL BY OVERNIGHT 
u.s. EnvlfOlurtenral Protection Agency U.S. Bank 
Fines: and Penalties Attention: Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087 
Cincinnati Finance Center 1005 Convention Plaza 
P,O, Box 979077 Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000 SL Louis~ Missouri 63101 

The check shall reference on its face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFO. 
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24. At the time of paymcnt, Respondenl shall send a separate copy of each check, and 
a written ~tatement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAPO. to !.he following 
peroonr;. at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA. Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street. S.W. 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303 

Robert Scogin 
U.S. EPA. Reginn 4 
Air, Pesticide." & Toxics Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303 

Satmdi Wilson 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
61 Forsyth Street. S,W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

25. For the pmposes of ~tate and federaJ in('ome taxes. Respondent shan not be 
entitled, and agrees not to attcmpt, to claim a deduction for any dvtJ penaJty payment made 
pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt hy Respondent to deduct any !luch payment" shall 
constitute a violation of this CAFO. 

26. Pursuant to 31 U.S.c. § 3717. EPA is entilled to assess interest and penalties on 
dehts owed to the United Slates and a charge to covel' the cos.t of procc....sing and handling a 
delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the effective 
date of this CAFO if the penalty is not paid by the date required. Interest will be assessed at the 
rate established by the Secretary of Tre"sury pursuant to 31 V.S.c, § 3717. A clwge will be 
assessed to cover the costs of debt coHection. including processing and handling costs and 
anomey fees. ill addition. a penalty charge will be assessed on any portion of the debt that 
remains delinquent more than ninety (90) days after payment is due, 

27. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in thi.... 
matter. 

28, This CAFO ::.haU be binding upon the Respondent. its successors, and assigns. 

29. The following individual is authorized to receive service for EPA in this 
proceeding: 
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Caron B. Falconer 
U,S, EPA, Region 4 
Air. Pesticides & Toxies Management Division 
61 Forsyth Street, S,W, 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303 
(404) 562-8451 

30. Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFQ certifies that he or 
she is fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO lll1d legally bind !hat 
party to it, 

VI. Effective Date 

31. The effoctive date of this CAFO shall he the date on whkh the CAPO is filed with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Tronox,LLC 

By: 1--&:::.. ==::- Date: -.:!A1/"',,/o__ (Signature) 

Name: . I'?AI11t£.-- &Qv£ (Typed or Printed) 

""vA St L ... ___~ (Typed or Printed) 

U.S. Environmental Protectio Agency 

Date:By bl~--'v""""<±f--"'-'--'---"-­
Beverly H. B'anmster. lTector 

Air, Pesticides & T oxics 

Management Diyision 


Region 4 


APPROVED AND SO ORDERED trus If daYGf ~.2011' 

LL,h&J

~b ­
Regional Judicial Officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

T hereby certify that 1 have this day serwd a true and correct copy of the foregoing 

Consent Agreement and Fimtl Order. In the MaUer of Tronox, 1 J :C,J)ocket 

No. CERCLA 04-2011.:..f92Hb), on the parties listed helow in the manner indicated: 

Caron B. Falconer (Via EPA's internal mail) 
{;'S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta GA 30303 

Robert Caplan (Via EPA's internal mail) 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
Office of Environment?!l Accountability 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlam., GA 30303 

Mr. Matthew Paque (Certifkd Mail- Return Receipt Requested) 
As::.ociate Staff Counsel 
Tronox LLC 
3301 NWS LOS" Street 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73134 

Patricia A. DuUock, Regional Hearing CleT 
United States hnvironment~i 
Protection Agency. Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
(404) 562-9511 
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